Faizan Ahmad

Assistant Professor of Practice

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: faizan.ahmed@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512350450

LinkedIn: -



Since 1997

About

PCATP

Dr. Faizan Ahmad is working as Assistant Professor of Practice in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Faizan Ahmad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Arch in Architecture National College of Arts , Pakistan	1990 - 1995
Experience	
Assistant Professor of Practice School of Art, Design And Architecture	2023- Present
Assistant Professor of Practice School of Art, Design And Architecture	2022 - 2023
Regular Visiting Faculty School of Art, Design And Architecture	2015 - 2022
Principal architect Faizan Ahmad Associates , Flat 209-A, 2nd Floor, Sugra Towers, St:73, F-11/1, Islamabad	2002 - 2021
Architect Designmen Consulting Enginers , Office 2nd floor, Rizwan plaza, Blue area, Islamabad	1995 - 2001
Professional Memberships	